
 

 
 

Polk County Conservation Board Meeting – November 14, 2012 

 
November 14, 2012 - 5:30 p.m. 
 
Polk County Administration Bldg. 
111 Court Avenue 
Room 120 
Des Moines, Iowa 
 
AGENDA  
The information identified on this agenda may be obtained in accessible formats by qualified persons 
with a disability. To receive information or to request an accommodation to participate in a meeting, 
hearing, service, program or activity conducted by this office, contact the Polk County Conservation 
Board Office, 11407 NW Jester Park Drive, Granger, 515-323-5300. 
 
1) Opening Items 

a) Roll Call 
b) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 

2) Consent Agenda Items 
Note:  These are routine items and will be enacted by one roll call vote without separate  
discussion unless a Board Member, PCCB employee or member of the public requests an item 
be removed to be considered separately.  Please notify a PCCB Member to have an item 
removed. 

a) Action on Bill List:  approve the PCCB/Enterprise Fund October 2012 expenditures. 
b) Seasonal Employees:  approve the presented list of individuals for seasonal employment with Polk County 

Conservation. 

c) Jester Park Equestrian Center, Added Service: approve adding an “Exercising” service that would be 
available to Boarders at the Jester Park Equestrian Center at a cost of $75/week that includes a minimum of exercising the 
horse three hours within a one week period and include care such as brushing the horse 

3) Public Hearing: Yellow Banks Park, Mid American Energy Easement 
4) Budget, FY 2013-14 & FY 2014-15 
5) Polk County’s Water and Land Legacy Bond Update 
6) Employee Introductions 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS       
FINANCIAL REPORTS  
DISCUSSION & REMARKS 
ADJOURNMENT

1



 
1) Opening Items 
 

a) Roll Call 
 
b) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 
 
The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on October 10, 2012.  
Minutes for the meeting are attached. 

 
 
2) Consent Agenda Items 
 

a) Action on the Bill List 
 

October 2012 expenditures have been e-mailed to the Board for review. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the PCCB/Enterprise Fund 
October 2012 expenditures. 
 
 
b) Seasonal Employees 

 
The following is a list of individual(s) hired for seasonal employment with Polk County 
Conservation.  According to the PCCB’s Bylaws their employment is to have Board 
approval. 

Hire date Name Position Area 
Hourly 
rate 

 
10/09/12  Jayme Billings  Asst. Riding Inst. JPEC           $11.33 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the presented list of individuals 
for seasonal employment with Polk County Conservation. 

 
 
c) Jester Park Equestrian Center, Added Service  
 
At times a Boarder is out of town or for some other reason cannot ride their horse for 
an extended period of time and has inquired about the equestrian center staff 
exercising their horse for them.  For this reason, it is being proposed that a service for 
“exercising” a Boarder’s horse during their absence be offered.   
 
We propose charging $75 for the ”Exercising” service that would include: a minimum 
of exercising the horse three hours within a one week period; and include tender, 
loving, care (TLC) such as brushing the horse. 
 
This rate would not be prorated for Boarders, meaning if a Boarder desires this 
service for less than a week, they still would be charged the $75 fee; or if the 

2



Boarder desires this service for more than a week, they would pay an additional $75 
for each week beyond the initial week. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve adding an “Exercising” service 
that would be available to Boarders at the Jester Park Equestrian Center at a cost of 
$75/week that includes a minimum of exercising the horse three hours within a one 
week period and include care such as brushing the horse. 
 

 
3) Public Hearing:  Yellow Banks Park, Mid American Energy Easement 
 
A public hearing will be held on the proposed easement conveyance to MidAmerican 
Energy Company for the purpose of installing a 10-foot by 1,835 foot underground 
electric line at the following described property: 
 

Polk County Conservation-managed land known as Yellow Banks Park and 
property described as Lot 2 Battle Acres Plat 2, an Official Plat, now included 
in and forming a part of the city of Pleasant Hill, Polk County, Iowa, AND 
Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and Government Lots 1 and 2 
found in Book 4501, Page 938 in Polk County Recorder’s Office 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board determine that property described as Lot 2 
Battle Acres Plat 2, an Official Plat, now included in and forming a part of the city of 
Pleasant Hill, Polk County, Iowa, AND Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and 
Government Lots 1 and 2 found in Book 4501, Page 938 in Polk County Recorder’s 
Office is no longer necessary for park purposes or will not interfere with park purposes 
and forwarding the same on to the Polk County Board of Supervisors for the 
conveyance of easement to MidAmerican Energy Company for the purpose of 
installing a 10 foot by 1,835 foot underground electric line on PCCB managed property. 
 
 
4) Budget, FY 2013-14  & FY 2014-15 
 
Attached is the proposed FY13/14 budget compared to the current FY12/13 budget.  
Additional information will be presented at the meeting for the proposed FY13/14 and 
FY14/15 budgets for discussion. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approves the submission of the proposed 
FY13/14 & FY14/15 budget requests to the County Board of Supervisors for 
consideration, and authorize the PCCB Director, with discretion, to adjust the budget if 
required.          
 
 
5) Polk County’s Water and Land Legacy Bond Update 
 
An update on Polk County’s Water and Land Legacy Bond will be presented at the 
meeting and include the next steps in the process following the successful passage of 
the Bond in the general election November 6, 2012. 
 
 
6) Employee Introductions 
 
 

3



 
 

Polk County Conservation Board 
Polk County Administration 
111 Court Ave, Room 120 

Des Moines, Iowa 
 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARD 
 
 

The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on Wednesday, 
October 10, 2012.  The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 

 
#1a – Roll Call 

Board Present: Levis, Smith, McEnany 
Board Absent:  Cataldo, Kurovski 
 
 

 
#1b – Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 

IT WAS MOVED BY SMITH THAT THE POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARD 
SHALL APPROVE THE SEPTEMBER 12, 2012 MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN. 
VOTE YEA:  SMITH, LEVIS, MCENANY 
 
 

 
#2 – Consent Agenda Item 

IT WAS MOVED BY MCENANY THAT THE POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION 
BOARD APPROVE THE FOLLOWING CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
A) PCCB/ENTERPRISE FUND SEPTEMBER 2012 EXPENDITURES; 
B) PRESENTED LIST OF INDIVIDUALS FOR SEASONAL EMPLOYMENT WITH 

POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION; 
C) PRESENTED LIST OF PCCB ITEMS TO BE SOLD AT THE POLK COUNTY 

AUCTION ON OCTOBER 27, 2012; 
D) SALARY ADJUSTMENT NOT TO EXCEED 4% OF HIS CURRENT SALARY OR 

THE APPROVED MAXIMUM SALARY FOR DENNIS CROWLEY; 
E) PRESENTED REVISIONS TO THE HOLIDAY, HOURS OF WORK, AND 

POSITION STATUS DEFINITIONS SECTIONS OF THE PCCB EMPLOYEE 
MANUAL; 

F) RESOLVING THAT THE BOARD APPROVES OF THE ADDITION OF ANY POLK 
COUNTY COMMUNITY THAT WISHES TO HAVE REPRESENTATION ON THE 
TRAILS AND GREENWAYS COMMITTEE (TAG) TO HAVE THAT 
OPPORTUNITY; 

G) STAFF PUBLISHING NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING BEING HELD AT THE 
PCCB’S NOVEMBER 14, 2012 MEETING ON THE CONVEYANCE OF LAND AT  

4



Board Meeting:  October 10, 2012            2 
 
 

YELLOW BANKS PARK LOCATED NEAR THE BALL FIELDS FOR EASEMENT 
TO MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY. 

VOTE YEA:  MCENANY, SMITH, LEVIS 
 
 

 
#3 – Four Mile Creek Watershed 

Mark Land, Snyder and Associates, presented to the Board on the Four Mile Creek 
Watershed Study and the Watershed Management Authority. 
 
 

 
#4 – Easter Lake Watershed 

Director Parker gave a presentation on the Easter Lake Water Quality Management 
Plan. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY SMITH THAT THE POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARD 
APPROVE AUTHORIZING STAFF TO COMMIT THE NECESSARY FUNDS TOWARD 
THE PARTNERSHIP GRANT APPLICATION (319 FUNDING) RELATED TO THE 
EASTER LAKE WATERSHED PROJECT AND IF THE GRANT IS SUCCESSFUL, 
APPROVE PARTICIPATION IN THE PROJECT AT A THREE YEAR COMMITMENT 
EQUAL TO APPROXIMATELY $33,262.50 PER YEAR (5.4% OF GRANT TOTAL). 
VOTE YEA:  LEVIS, MCENANY, SMITH 
 
 

 
#5 – Grant Update 

Information was presented on two grants:  
1)  Water Trails Site Planning and Work Crew Assistance Grant - to get assistance 

from the Iowa DNR to design an approach to the siltation problems at the Yellow 
Banks boat ramp 

2)  Iowa Wildlife Diversity Grant – improve herptile habitat at the Sand Hill Unit of 
Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt 

 
Information only. 
 
 

 
#6 – Budget Update 

David Jones, County Administrator, spoke on the County’s budget process for FY 2013-
2014. 
 
Carol Ann Carlson, PCCB Accountant, spoke on status of PCCB’s FY 2013-2014 
budget process. 
 
Information only. 

5



 
Board Meeting:  October 10, 2012            3 
 
 
 

 
#7 – Polk County’s Water and Land Legacy Bond Update 

Director Parker gave brief update on the Bond Referendum. 
 
 

 
#8 – Employee Introductions 

PCCB employees Melissa Ritter, Accounting Clerk, and Dennis Crowley, Barn 
Manager, introduced and told a little about themselves to the Board. 
   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
DISCUSSION & REMARKS 
 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:05 p.m. 
ADJOURNNMENT 

 
 
Prepared by:  Cindy Lentz 
 

6



7



8



9



UNIT # UNIT
Revenue 
Budget

Total 
Revenues 
Received 

Balance 
Due

% 
Received

General - Fund 1

0213 Equipment 3,000$                 -$                       3,000$              0.0%
6006 Environmental Ed 55,800$              6,678$               49,122$            12.0%
6009 Natural Resources 109,922$            24,311$             85,611$            22.1%
6101 Administration 99,820$              44,978$             54,842$            45.1%
6103 Community Outreach ‐$                         -$                       -$                      0.0%
6104 Conservation Grants 500,993$            119,638$           381,355$          23.9%
6110 Parks Advocacy Unit 383,100$            171,294$           211,806$          44.7%
6119 Construction/Maint. 5,000$                 -$                       5,000$              0.0%
6124 Equestrian Center 325,500$            97,834$             227,666$          30.1%
Sub-Total - General Fund 1 1,483,135$        464,733$           1,018,402$       31.3%

REAP - Fund 26

0211 Resource Enhancement 103,000$           7,056$               95,944$            6.9%

Reserve - Fund 50

0210-0214 Trails, Special Projects 2,129,300$        207,980$           1,921,320$       9.8%

Grand Total - Conservation 3,715,435$   679,769$      3,035,666$  18.3%

Effective 10/01/12 the CGB Haying Operations that were in Unit 6011 have been transferred to fund

301 (Donations) which is protected and carries over each month and at fiscal year end.  It will no

longer show up on the Revenue and Expense reports.

2012- 2013 Revenue Budget
- as of 10/31/12 (33.33% of budget year expired)

10



UNIT # UNIT
Expense 
Budget

Total 
Expended

Balance 
Remaining

% 
Expended

General - Fund 1

0213 Equipment 97,800$                63,197$              34,603$                64.6%
6006 Environmental Ed 360,707$              130,708$            229,999$              36.2%
6009 Natural Resources 688,628$              259,272$            429,356$              37.7%
6101 Administration 758,867$              304,074$            454,793$              40.1%
6103 Community Outreach 198,621$              65,475$              133,146$              33.0%
6104 Conservation Grants 768,285$              614,275$            154,010$              80.0%
6110 Parks Advocacy Unit 453,343$              168,495$            284,848$              37.2%
6119 Construction/Maint. 958,813$              387,484$            571,329$              40.4%
6124 Equestrian Center 382,149$              148,084$            234,065$              38.8%
Sub-Total - General Fund 1 4,667,213$          2,141,063$         2,526,150$           45.9%

General Supplemental - Fund 2

All Units Benefits (IPERS/FICA/Ins, Etc.) 938,826$             319,509$            619,317$              34.0%
Risk Management - Fund 3

6100 Insurance,Med., Work. Comp. 96,300$               76,084$              20,216$                79.0%

REAP - Fund 26

0211 Resource Enhancement 102,167$             61,999$              40,168$                60.7%

Reserve - Fund 50

0210-0214 Trails, Special Projects 2,763,200$          333,057$            2,430,143$           12.1%

Grand Total - Conservation 8,567,706$    2,931,712$   5,635,994$      34.2%

2012- 2013 Expense Budget
- as of 10/31/12 (33.33% of budget year expired)

11




